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FINANCIAL SECTION 



P A T T I  L L O ,  B R O W N  & H I L L ,  L . L . P .  
C E R T I F I E D  P U B L I C  A C C O U N T A N T 5  I B U S I N E S S  C O N S U L T A N T S  

InDEPENDENT AUDITORSf REPORT 

To the Honorable County Judge 
and County Commissiot~ers 

Orange County, Texas 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Orange County, Texas, as of and for the 
year ended September 30, 2006, which collectjvely comprise the County's basic financia1 statements as 
listed in the table of cot~tents. These financial statements are the responsibility of Orange County, 
Texas' management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on 
our audit . 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
S tatzs of Amcrica and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auifililig 

Standurds, issucd by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whetller the financial statemcnts are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial stateme~lts referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund infvrnlation of Orange County, Texas, as of September 30, 2006, and the respective 
changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, for the year then ended in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Gover~rment Attditing Srandurds, we have also issued our repon dated May 
17, 2007, on our consideration of Orange County, Texas' internal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements 
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Atiditir~g Standards and should be considered in assessjng 
the results of our audit. 

401 WEST IilGHWAY b 8 P 0 UOX 20725. WACO, TX 76702-0725 W (254) 772-4901. FAX: (254) 1724920 W www.pbhcpa.com 
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The Mat~agernenl's Discussion and Analysis on pages 3 through 8 i s  not a reqtlired part of the 
basic financial statements, but is  supplementary information required by accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted 
principal1 y of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measuren~e~lt and presentation of the 
supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on i t .  

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fonning opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise Orange County, Texas' basic financial statements. The combining and individual 
nonrs~ajor financial statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required 
part of the basic financial statements. The combining and individual normajor fund financial statements 
have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, 
in our opinion. are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken 
as a whole. 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of  Federal Awards is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis as required by U. S .  Office of Management and Budget Circular A- 133, "Audirs of 
States, Local Governm~nfs and Nonprojit Clrganizaiions, " and is not a required part of the basic 
financial statements of the County. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material 
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

May 17,2007 
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ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The Munugemenr ' s  Discussion and Analjsis of the County of Orange's Comprehensive Annual Financial 
Report (CAFR) presents a discussion and analysis of the County's financial performance during the fiscal 
year that ended September 30,2006. It should be read in conjunction with the transmittal letter located at the 
front of this CAFR, and the County's financial statements, which follow this part of the CAFR. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The assets of Orange County exceeded its liabilities as of September 30, 2006, by 
$3 1,053,569 (net assets). Of this amount, $7,309,135 (unrestricted net asset) may be used to 
meet the County's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors in accordance with the 
Counh's fund designation and fiscal policies. 

The County's total net assets increased by $2,404,550. 

As of the close of the current fiscal year. Orange Counq's governmental funds reported 
combined ending fund balances of $1  5.236,26 1 .  Of this amount, $8,826,887 is unreserved 
futtd balance available for use within the County's fund designation. 

4 As of September 30,2006 urlreserved. u~~dssignated fund balance for the General Fund was 
$7,679,824 or 19.1% of the total General Fund budgeted expenditures and other financing 
uses. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCfAL. STATEMENTS 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the County's basic financial 
statements. The County's basic financial statements are comprised of three components: (1)  govenunent- 
wide financial statements. (2) fund financial statements and (3) notes to the financial statements. This report 
also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. 

Government-wide financial statements - The government-wide financial statements are designed to 
provide readers with a broad overview of the County's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector 
business. 

The statement of net assets presents information on all of Orange County's assets and liabilities with the 
difference bet ween the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve 
as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of Orange County is improving or deteriorating. 

The Sratetnertt of'Activities presents information showing how the governnlent's net assets changed during 
t l ~ e  most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlyng event giving rise 
to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are 
reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in fiiture fiscal periods (e.g., 
uncollected taxes and earned but unused compensated absences). 



Fhnd financial statements - Afund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control ovcr 
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The County, like other state and 
local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements. All funds of the County are categorized as governmental funds or fiduciary funds. 

Governnrental Funds - Goi:ernmentuljLnds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported 
as governmental activities in the governmen t-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government- 
wide financial statements, govemmental fund financial statements focus on current sources ~attd uses of 
spendable resources, as well as on balaplres of spendable I,esourct3s available at the end of the fiscal year. 
Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's near-term financing requirements. 

Because the focus ofgovernmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, 
it is useful to compare the information presented for gover~rntentul funds with similar information presented 
for governmental actii~ilies in the government-w ide financial statements. I3 y doing so, readers may better 
understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term f j   lancing decisions. Both the govemmental 
fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmenlul funds atrd 
governmental activities. 

Orange County maintains five individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the 
governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures! and changes in fund balances for General Fund and 
Road and Bridge Fund both of which are considered to be major funds. Data frorn the other three 
governnlental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of 
these non~najor governmental funds is provided in the fom of comhzning statet?tenss elsewhere in this report. 

Orange County adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General Fund and 4 other funds. Budgetary 
comparison statements have been provided for the Ge~leral Fund and Road and Bridge Fund to den~onstratc 
compliance with these budgets. 

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 1 1-1 2 of this report. 

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside 
the govemment. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government- wide financial statement because the 
resources of those funds are not available to support Oralge County's u ~ v n  programs. The accounting used 
for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds. 

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on page 36 of this report. 

Notes to the Financial Statements - The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financia1 statements. The notes to 
the financial statements can be found on pages 37-54 of this report. 

Otber Information - In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also 
presents combining fund statements and schedules that further suppofl the information in the financial 
statements. The combining fund statements and schedules for nonn~ajor funds are presented following the 
notes to the financial statements beginning on page 55 of this report. 



GOVERNMENTAL,-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

Governmental Activities: 

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of govenment's financial position. In 
the case of Orange County, assets exceeded liabilities by $3 1,053,569 as of September 30, 2006. 

.4 portion ofthe County's assets, $ 1  7,335.060, reflects its invest~nents in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, 
equipment, and construction in progress), less any outstanding debt used to acquire those assets. The County 
uses these capital assets to provide service to citizens; consequently, these assets are not avaj lable for future 
spending. Alhough the Coun~y's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be 
noted that the resources needed to repay this dcbt must be provided from other sources. since the capital 
assets then~selves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

ORANGE COUNTY'S NET ASSETS 

Governrnental Activities 
2006 2005 

Current and other assets 
Capital assets 

Total assets 

Long-term liabilities 
Other liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net assets: 
Invested in cap~tal assels, 

net of related debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

An additiorlal portion of the County's net assets $6,409,374, represents resources that are subject to external 
restriction on how they may be used. The remaining balance $7,309,135, of unrestricted net assets may be 
used to meet the County's ongoing obligation to citizens and creditors in accordance with the County's fund 
designation and fiscal policies. The overall financial condition of the County improved by $2,404,550 this 
year. 

As of September 30,2006, the County has positive balances in both categories of net assets, for the County 
as a whole, and for its governmental funds. 



Analysis of the County's Operations - The following table provides a summary of the County's operat ions 
for the year ended September 30, 2006. 

ORANGE COUNTY'S CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

REVENUES 
Program revenues: 

Charges for services 
Operating grants and contributions 

General revenues: 
Property taxes 
Other taxes 

Investment earnings 
Other 

Total revenues 

EXPENSES 
General government 

Legal 
Public uorks 

Social services 

Public safety 
lnterrs t on long-term debt 

Total exper~ses 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 4,405,Li72 4,547.042 

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING 28,649,019 24,lO 1,977 

PRIOR PERIOD ADJCISTMENT (m 
NET ASSETS, ENDING $ - 31,053,569 - % - 18,649,019 - 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS 

Goveunmen~al funds - The focus of the Orange County's gol~crttmental f u n  is to provide information on 
near-tern inflows, outflows, and balances of spendnbfe resources. Such information is useful in assessing 
the County's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balunce may serve as a useful measure 
of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 



At the end of the current fiscal year, the Orange County's governmental funds reported combined ending 
fund balances of $1 5,236,26 I .  Approximately 58% of this total amount ($8,826,887) constitutes unresemed 
fund balance. The remaining $6,409,374 of the fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is riot available for 
new spending because it  has already been committed to pay for other items. The actual increase to fund 
balance for the General Fund was $4,9 1 1,654 for fiscal year 2006. 

h~ the General Fund, the variance in actual revenue received compared to the budgeted amount was 
($2,308,763). Sales taxes collected were $682,599 morc than budget. The negative variance was due to a 
budget adjustment made concerning Hurricane Rita. FEM A funds were expected to reimburse the expenses 
during the disaster. The budget adjustment increased revcnues and expcnditures $10,000,000. Actual 
reimbursement from FEMA was $1,406.428. Other government support's negative variance reflects this 
with a ($7,409,2 17). 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

Differences between the original budget, final amended budget and actuaI revenues and expenditures are 
briefly sumnlarized below: 

r Actual revenues were less than the budgeted revenues by $2,308,763 

Actual revenues exceeded actual expenditures by $1,9 1 1,654. 

Original expenditure budget was amended and increased by $1 1,6 1 8,263. 

Actual expenditures were under the final budgctcd amount by $8,142,3 13. 

CAPITAL ASSETS 

Orange County's investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of September 30, 3006, 
amounts to $15,343,0 12 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets included land, 
building, equipment and improvements (other than buildings). Major capital asset events occurring during 
the current fiscal year included the following: 

Capitalized $240,420 in voting machines (HAVA); 

Capitalized $402,676 in Road and Bridge equipment; 

Capitalized $3 7 1,288 in Sheriff's Department equipment; and 

Capitalized $70,625 in Transponation eyuipmen t. 



ORANGE COUNTY'S CAPITAL ASSETS 
(net of depreciation) 

Governmental AL'IJVI~ITS 

2006 2005 

Land 
Buildings 
Equipment 
Less: accumulated drprcclalion 

Total 

Additional informaticlr~ on the County's capital assets can be found in Note 4 on page 48 of this report 

DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

At the end of the current fiscal year, Orange County had total bonded debt outstanding of $2,270,000. The 
fulI amount is backed by the full faith and credit of the County. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET AND RATES 

Due to recovery efforts after Humctme Rita, Sales tax collected in 2006 was greater 
than ever before; however. Orange County is still maintaining and increase in sales 
tax. 

Estimated revenue for fiscal year 2007 is $26,754,674 for General Fund, and 
estimated expenditures are $27,448,976. There will be an increase in the tax rate to 
$.56886. 

At 1 of these factors were considered in preparing Orange Counb's budget for the 2007fiscal year 

REQUEST FOR INFORhIATION 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Orange County's finances for all those 
with an interest in  the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this 
report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Auditor's office. 123 South 
Sixth Street, Orange, Texas 77630. 
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ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

SEPTEMBER 30,200fi 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equlvalenls 
Ir~vestments 
Recervables (net of allowances for uncollectibles) 

Propert! uses 
Salcs tax recs~vablc 
Adjudicated fines 
Other recetvahle 
Due from olhcr governments 

Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) 
Land 
Buildl~\gs and impro~e~ncnts 
Mactliner?. and equipmenl 

Total assets 

LI.40ILITIES 
Accounls payable 
Due to other governments 
Due to berlcftciaries 
Unearned rcvcnue 
Accrued salaries a i d  payroll liabilities 
Accn~ed interest 
Noncurrent Irabditics: 

Due ruthin one j-ear 

Due in more than  ons year 
Total liab~lities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital asscts, net of related deb1 
Restricted 
Unrestr~cied 

T O L ~  net assets 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF ACTRITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 3U, 2006 

Program Revenues 

Primary Government: 
Governlnenul activities: 

General government 
Legal 
Public works 
Social sewices 
Public safev 
lntercd on long-term debt 

Tolal govert~rncntal activities 

Operating 
Charges for Grants and 

Expenscs Services Contributions 

General revenues: 
Taxes : 

Propeq taxcs 
Property taxcs -debt service 
Salcs and use taxes 

lnvcsttnenl earnings 

Miscellaneous 
Total general revenues and transfers 

Change in net assets 

Net assets, beginning 
Pnor penod adjustment 

Net assets, ettding 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30,2006 

Road Governmsntal 
General 

ASSETS 
Cash atid cash cquivalmts 
hvestmrnts 
Sales tax recc~vable 
Taxes recelv:iblr, t~et  

Adjudicalcd ia~tes receivable 
Other recr~vables 
Due from other funds 

Kewiv~blr  from other yovem~nrnts 

Total assets 

and 13rldgz Funds 

Total 
Govemnzntal 

Funds 

I-1ABILITTES ARD FUND BALANCES 
L~ahilitics: 

Accounts pa!-able 2 94 127 181,142 7,6 19 483,  I H X  

Payable to other governments 861,439 861.439 
Due to ott~rr  funds 1:236;1 17 63.798 1,2911.SI5 

Due to bzr~eficiarius 72; 304 72,304 
Delrrrtd r c t c ~ i u ~  2,112,034 43.9 I5 74,817 2,230,766 
OLhcr accrued zspcn3c.s 3Ol.hJl 501,643 

Total liabilities 5,077.4hJ 225,U57 146,234 5,-t4'),255 

Fund balances, 

Kesenrd 
Unreserved 
Unreserved, rzportcd in tion-tnalor 

Special revenue Cui~ds 

Capital projects funds I 12,851 ( 12,828) 
Tiltdl fund balances 13,94 1,744 1,127,484 167,033 15,236,261 

Total l i a h ~ l ~ t ~ e s  ancl t'urtd balances $ 19 019.708 % 313,267 

Amounts reported fur goumut~et~tal activities in the statement ot'rlrt assets are hirerent because 

Capital assets used in governrnenl;d nc t~u~ t ies  are nut iina~clal rzsoutces and, therefore, are not reported in the 
funds. 15,343,012 

Othw long-te~m duszh arc not avmlable to pa) fur current-period expcnditurrs and, therefore, are deferred in the 
funds. 

2,205,766 

An In tcml  Service Fund IS uscd by management to charge the cost of certain capittll assek to individual funds. 
The assets and liabilities of the Lltrrnal service Fund are included in air governmental activities in the statement of 2,114,010 
net asyets. 

Long-term llahilities arc not due rind payahlr in the currmt period and therefore afr not reported in the funds. L_ 3,845,4801 
Net assets of gorenlmetttal activities !$ 31,053,259 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 



ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANCES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVElWMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTE hlBER 30,2006 

Nonrnajor 
Governmental 

Funds 

Total 
Govemme~ltal 

Funds 
Road 

ai-id Bridge General 

REVENUES 
P r o p e q  taxes 
Sales taxes 
Other governmental support 
Fees of omcc 
Forfe~ t u tcs 

Interen 
Other 
Payments in lien of t a w s  

Total revenues 

EXPEND [TU KES 
Current 

General go\ernmellt 
Legal 
PubIic works 
Social scrviccs 
Public safety 
Pass-ltlrough 
Debt senice: 

Priucipal 
Interest and other charges 

Capital outlay 

Tom1 cxpcnditures 

NET CHANGE M FUND BALANCES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGTNNING 

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 



ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

RECONCILMTION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES M 
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTMTIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2006 

Nct change in f i~nd balances - tolal governmental funds. 

Atnout~ts reported Tor Go\ crnmental Activjties in the St~temznt of Activities are different because: 

Governmcnhl hlnds repon outlays for capital assets as expenditures because such outlays 
use currcnt financ~al resources. In contrast, the Statement of Activities reports only a 
portion of Ihc oullay as expense. The outlay is allocated eyer the asscts' cstimnled usehl 
lives as depreciation expense for the period. Tlus is the amount by which capital outlays, 
$1,204,2 12, exceeded depreciatiorl$l, 173,521 in the currcnt period. 

Go~ernrneru.~t funds do not present revcnues that are not available to pal; current 
obligations 111 contrast, such rcvenues are reported in the Statement of Ac t iv~ l~es  when 
carncd. 

Gotcnin\cnr;il Cunds rcport bond proceeds as current finallcia1 resources. I n  contrast. tllc 
Sfatclacnt of  Activit ics trca t s such issuance of debt as a liability Governnler~tal ru~ids 
rcporr rc.p;iyr 11c11t 01 bond principal as ail expenditure, In cant rast, the Statc11ic111 uT 
Aclivit lcs trc;] ts such repayments as a reduction in long-term liabilities. This is t lic 
amount by \r.h~ch proceeds exceeded repaymerits. 

Sorne espenjrs reported in the statement of acti~it ies do not require the use of current 
financ~al resourcis ~ r ~ d  these are not reported as expenditures in governmental Cr~nds: 

Internal senmlce funds are used by management to charge the costs of certaltk activities, 
such as fleet maintenance and information technolog, to individual Funds. Thc net 
revenue (expense) of certain i~lternal sewice hnds IS reported 1% rth govcn~rncntal 
activities. 

Change in net assets of gwernmental acti~ities 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part o f  this statement. 
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ASSETS 
Current assets. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Total current assets 

Total assets 

LlABlLlTlES 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accntcd l ~ a h ~ l i t ~ e s  

Total current liabilities 

Total liabilities 

ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

PROPEUETARY FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 311,2006 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Totaf net assets 

The nates to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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REVENUES 
Employer contribubons 
Employe\: co~ltnbutions 

Total opcratjng revenues 

ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 

PROPRETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2006 

Internal 
Senlice 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
CIaims 
Other chnrgcs 

Total operating espens es 

OPERATING INCOME 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

TOTAL NET ASSETS, BEGINNING 

TOTAL NET ASSETS, ENDING 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement, 

1s 



ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPWTARY FUNDS 

YEAR EKDED SEPTEMBER 3I1.2006 

Govenlmental 
Activities - 

Internal 
Service 
Fund 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPER4TING ACTIVITIES 
Cash received from customers 
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and semces 

Net cash used by operating activities 

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUlVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, ENDING 

Rccouctli~tiirn of operating income to net cash 
prov~ded by operating activities: 

Opcnting income 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
to nct cash provided by operating activities: 

Changes In assets and liabilities: 
It icreue (decrease) in liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Due to other funds 

Na cash used by operations 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET A N D  ACTUAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2006 

Varlance with 
F ~ n d  Budget 

Budpeted A~llounts Positive 

- Original Final Actual ( N e ~ a  t ivc) 

REVENUES 
Property taxes 
Sales taxes 
Othcr governmentrrI support 
Payments in licu of taxes 
Fees of office 
lnir rest 
Other 
Forfeiture 

Tcltal revenues 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 
Insurance escron - 

Persorlnel scn'lces 
General insurarlc< 
Mscell.?tlssus fees/ser\ ices 

Total insurance cscroir: 

C~mmjss i~~~ers '  court 
Personncl services 
Materials and supplies 
Books and publications 
Miscellaneous fees/son'ices 
Travel and relatcd expenses 

Tola[ commissioners' courl 

(continued) 
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ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 
FUNDBALANCE-BUDGETANDACTUAL 

(Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 3(1,2006 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

EXPENDITURES (Cord~nued) 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continuedj 
Data processing 

Personnel sen Ices 
hbtenills and supplies 
Books and publications 
Printing and billding 
Mscellancous feeslscn-ices 
Trayel and related expenses 
Repairs and maintenance 
lJ11llltcs 

Totnl data processrng 

Courthouse secunl)'. 
M~rerlals  aud supplies 
hlwcellancous fees/scn.ices 8.300 31513 

Total courthouse security 8,300 -- 3.511 

County judge: 
Personnel sen.~ccs 172,275 172,275 
blalrr ials and supplies h.000 6,000 
Books and publications 400 400 
Printing and binding 50 50 
Miscellnneous feeslscnices 855 1,085 
Travcl and related expenses 5,278 5,0111 

Total County judge 184,8515 - 184,85K 

County clerk 
Personnel serviccs 371,755 371,755 
Materiab and wlpplies 7,787 7,782 
Books and publications 300 300 
Printing and binding 2,000 2,OIH) 
Miscellarizou s feedservices 7,090 7,095 
Travel and related -- 2,270 -- 2,270 

Tobl County clerk 391,202 391,202 

(continued) 

Actual 

Variance with 
Final Budga 

Pilsitive 
(Nega1n.c) 



ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

(Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2006 

Bud- 
Original F~nal 

ESPENDITURES (Contii~ued) 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued) 
General miscellanrous: 

Pcrsom~el senpices $ 127,091 $ 127,096 
Materials and supplies 2 1,037 1 10,547 
Books and publicaliorls 2.000 2.000 
Miscellancou s fees/sen'~ces 3,127,155 2,943,554 
Travel and related 1 ,ObO 1,000 

Repairs :ind ~ttaii~tenance 336,771( 645,057 

Total gencral rniscellancous .. ; 61 5,076 3,829,241 

Mail room. 
Persoll~~el scn'ices 
Materials and supplies 
Miscellarleous fccdsen~ces 

Total mail room 

Operations and ma i nienance: 
Personnel semices 
Materials arid supplics 
Books and publicritions 
Miscellaneous feedsenices 
Travel and rclated 
Repairs and rnairlte~lance 
Utilities 

Total operations and mainlenance 

Loss control: 
Personnel services 54,9110 59.980 
Materials and suppiles 5,000 5,3 12 
Books and pubiications 772 772 
Miscellaneous feedscn ices 5,433 6,22 1 
Travel and related 4,328 3,728 

Total loss control 76,013 76,O 13 

(continued) 

Actual 

Vanance with 
Final Budget 

Pos~tive 
(Negative) 



ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES W 
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

(Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2006 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Cont~nued) 
Records nlallagenlenl: 

Personnel sewlces % 210,882 $ 210,882 
Marcrials and suppl ~ e s  10,350 10,548 
Books ;ind publ~wtions 200 2 
hl~sccllaneous feeslstn.~cis 11,491 11,491 
Travel and rclated 1,152 1,152 

Total records managcmcnt 231,075 234,075 

Personnel: 
Personnel sewices 100:309 100,309 
Materials and suppl ics 500 6,920 
Books and ptiblica~ions 124 124 
Printing and binding I02 102 
Miscellaneous fees/seniccs 1.754 1,754 
Travel and related 1,551 1,551 

Tolal personnel -- 104.330 1 10.760 

Tax assessor/collector: 
Personnel ser ices  
Materials and supplies 
Books and publications 
Printing and binding 
Mi scelaneous feedsen-ices 
Travel 2nd related 
LIT escrow 

Total lax assessar/collcctor 

Treasuq forfeiturc 
M~sceIlaneous feedsen~ices 
Repairs and maintenance 

Total treasury forfeiture 105,000 -- 105 .000 

(continued) 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Ne~ative) 



ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

GENER4L FUND 

STATEhlENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AN U CHANCES IN 
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

(Continued) 
FOR THE: YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2006 

Budgeted An~out~ts 
Original Final 

EXPENDITURES (Cont~nued) 

GENERAL GOVERNhIENT (Continued) 
County auditor: 

Personnel semiccs $ 360.946 $ 361.351 
Materials and supplies 2,2Lli) 1,295 
Books and publications 500 SO0 
Printing and binding 3 00 135 
Miscellar~rous fccs/senb~ces 5,600 4,739 

Trdvel and rclared 3 :24 7 3,933 

Total Counh auditor 372,793 37 1,153 

Coi~nty treasurer 

Personrlel sewrces ? 0 3 >  153 202.973 
Materials and suppl~es 1.626 I .t,06 
Books and publicat~ons 4 0 $0 

Pnnting and binding 3011 300 
Miscella~ieous feeslsenriccs 2.525 2,725 
Tratrel and related 4 .= - 4.427 

Total Cou~~ty  treasurer -- 212,071 212,071 

Purchasing 
Personnel senrtccs 180,201 1R0,20 1 
Materials arid supplies 1,554 1,554 
Books and publications 395 395 
Printing and binding 1 . h 3 X  1,538 
MiscelIaneous fees/scrvices S,35U 5,450 

Tnvcl and related 2,336 2,336 
Total purchasing 19 1.474 19 1:474 

Nonrecurring grants, 
Personnel services 
Materials and supplies 
Miscellaneous feedsenlices -- 1,529 4,529 

Total nonrecurring grants 4,529 4 , S B  

(continued) 
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Aaual 

Variance 1~1th 
Final Budgct 

Positn c 
(Negative) 



ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANCES M 
FUND B.4LANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

(Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30.2006 

Bud~ctcd Amounts 
Onpnal F~nal 

EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued) 
County clerk records management: 

Personnel services $ 95.348 $ 95,918 
Materials and supplies 52 
Special projects 74,000 73,948 

Total Counv clcrk 
records tllanagement 164.918 169,948 

Elect ions. 
Personnel senices 102,795 97,795 
Materials and suppl~es 1,500 2,430 
Pri~~t ing  and bitldlng 500 30 
Miscellaneous ftes/wn.!ces 79,792 82,842 
Travel ~ n d  relatzd 1,400 3,597 

Totill r lect~or~s 185,987 186,694 

Total gencral government 10,921.670 1 1,136,849 

LEGAL 
Court ceportsr service fee 

hiiszellancom fczs/sen.~ces 23.785 23,785 
Total court reporter sewice fce 23.785 23,785 

Juv ~nrscellaneous. 
Materials and supplics 4,000 4,000 
Miscella~~cous feeslsenices 47,082 47,082 

Total JUT rniscellat~eous 5 1,082 5 1,082 

District couns (R), 
Personnel services 
Materials and supplies 
Books and publicatio~ls 
Printing and binding 
Mscellaneous fees/semices 
Travel and related 

Total district courts ( 3 )  

(continued) 

Varia~~ce with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 



ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDTTURES AND CHANCES IN 
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

(Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2006 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original F~nal  

EXPENDITURES (Continucd) 

LEGAL (Continued) 
County court-at-law : 

Personnel sen7ices % 521,611 $ 522,811 
Materials and supplies 4,R53 1,999 
Books and publicat~ans 4,450 3,52 1 
Printing and blnd~tlg 519 5 1'3 
Miscellaneous rccslsc nices 3.536 -7,836 
Travel and reln~cd -- 4,653 4,436 -- 

Tocal CO[III& court-at-ta~g- 539,622 .i10.122 

Distric~ clerk. 
Perso~u~cl sen ices 520,266 520,266 
Materials and suppl~cs R. 5 0 0  8,501) 
Books and publ~cat~ons 32 1 32 1 
Printing and binding 1.526 1,526 
M~scellancous ieeslservices 14,262 11,262 
Travel arid rclateil 5.314 5 , 3  14 

District ~nnnngcn~ent records 21,869 a 
Total district clcrk 572,058 572,058 

Juslice or the peace, precinc! # 1 
Personnr l senices 183,463 183,463 
Materials and supplies 2,700 2.306 
Books and publicatm~u 300 153 
Printing and binding 200 200 
hIiscellaneous fieslsen,ices 2.2 18 2,313 
Trdvel and related 6,911 7,357 

Totnl justlcz of the pcacc: precinct # 1 195,792 l9_iq792 

Varial~cc with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
Rlcgative) 



ORANGE, COUNTY, TEXAS 

GENERAL FUND 

STPITEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDlTURES AND CEANGES IN 
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET .4ND ACTUAL 

(Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2405 

Budgeted Amounw 
Ori~inal  Final 

EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

LEGAL (Continued) 
Justice of the peace, precinct #2 

Perso~lnel services 5 192,119 $ 192,119 
Materials and supplies 2.800 2,679 
Books and publications 1 04 J 186 
Printing and binding 393 3 93 
Miscella~~eous fees!sen.ices 2,155 2,190 

TraveI and related -- 12,408 12,408 

Total justice of the peace, preclrict #2 209.975 204,975 

Justice of the pc;lce. yrecu.ict #1 
Personnel scrvices 178.698 178,698 
Materials and supplies 1.100 804 
Books and publications 695 695 
Printing and binding 500 450 
Miscel lancous feesisen'ices 1,173 1,419 
Travel and related 7,378 6.978 

Total justice of the pcace. precinct #3 189,544 1 8 9 . e  

Justice of t l ~ c  peace, precinct #1 
Personnel sewices 183.881 183,881 
Materials :ind supplies 1.14 1 8,057 
Books and p iiblications 200 200 
Printing and bilidinp 685 659 
Miscellaneous feeslscnices 1.748 451 

Travel and related 5,754 6.035 

Total justice of the peace. precinct #? 193,759 144,783 

(continued) 
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Actual 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positwe 
(Negative) 



ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

(Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2006 

EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

LEGAL {Contin~~ed) 
Juve~le probation: 

Personnel semices 
Materials and supplies 
Books and publications 
Printing and binding 
Miscellaneous fees/sen~ices 
Travel and related 

Total juvenile probation 

Chld support: 
Personnel senices 
Materials and supplies 
Books and publicalior)~ 
Printing and binding 
Miscellancous fccdscrvices 
Travel and related 

Total child support 

Court administrato~: 
Personnel semices 
Materials and supplies 
Books and publications 
Printing and binding 
h?lscellaneous feeslsenices 
Travel and related 

Total court adnu~strator  

County attorney: 
Personnel senices 
Materials and supplies 
Books and publications 
Printing and binding 
Miscellaneous fecslscn~ices 
Travel and related 

Total County attorney 

Budgeted Aniourlts 
Original Final 

(continued) 

Actual 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 



ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REIJENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

(Coni~nued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,ZOOG 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgetcd Amounts Positive 
Ori~inal  Final Actual (Negative) 

EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

LEGAL (Continued) 
Adult supcrvlsion: 

Pcrsom~el services 
hfatcrials and supplies 
M~sccI laneous fccslsen~ices 
T r a ~  el and related 
Utilities 

To~n l  adult suipcn ISIOII 

Probation education fee: 
Miscellaneous fees/sen,~zcs 
Travel and rcl,ired 

Tolal probation education fec 

Adulr discretionary: 
Miscellaneous fees/scn.ices 

Total adull discretionaq 

Adult comnlunity services. 
Personnel senpices 
Materials and supplies 
Misccllaoeous feedsen-ices 

Total adul! conulluni t?. scrviczs 

Conlmunity corrcctrolis assistance: 
Personnel services 
Mi scel Iancous fees/services 
Travel and rclated 

Total community corrections 

(continued) 
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ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITllRES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

(Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,201)6 

Variance wilb 
Final Budget 

Pos'itive 
(Negat~vc) 

Budgeted Anlou~irs 
On,~inaI Final Actual 

EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

LEGAL (Continued) 
Cornnmaily corrections: 

Personncl services 
MscelIaneous feedservices 

Total community corrections 

Adult S.0.C program: 
Personnel senvices 
Miscellaneous iccdse~ices 

Tohl adult S.O.C, progrartk 

D. A. chcck collection: 
Personnel senices 
Miscellaneous fees/scnmices 
Travel and related 

Total D. A. cllcck collcction 

Texas juvenile probat~on corn~~iission: 
Personnel scwices 
Materials and supplies 
Miscellaneous fees/sen.ices 
Travel and related 

Toul Texas juvenile probatiotl 
comnljssion 

Law librav: 
Personnel services 
Books and publications 

Tool law library 

Total legal 

(continued) 
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ORANGE COllNTY, TEXAS 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

(Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2006 

Variance with 
Final Budgel 

Budgeted Amounts Positive 
U r i ~ i n a l  FinaI Actual (Negative) 

EXPENDITURES (Cont~tlued) 

PUBLIC WORKS 
Tra~lsportation department: 

Personnel services 
Materials and suppl~cs 
Miscellancous feeslscrvices 

Total transportation dcpartrl~ent 

Airport: 
Materials 2nd supplies 
Travel artd related 
Repairs and maintcnarice 
Ut~lities 

Total airport 

Total public n,orks 

SOCIAL SERVICES 
Child protective services. 

Matrriats and supplies 
Miscellaneous feestsemi ces 

Total child prolect jve serviccs 

Social senlccs. 
Personnel senices 
Malcrials and supplies 
Books and pub1ic;itions 
Printing arid binding 
Miscellaneous feestsenices 
Travel and related 
Ind~gent health care 

Total social serviccs 

(continued) 
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ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

(Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,20(L6 

Variarlse w ~ t h  
Final Budget 

Budgeted A12lnounls Positivc 
Original Final Actual c gative) 

EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

SOCIAL SERVICES (Continued) 
Waste d~sposal: 

Personnel services $ 37,134 $ 37,134 $ 36,578 $ 556 
Materials and supplies 500 500 2 1 479 
hiiscellaneous fees/s/services 102,000 102.000 115,272 -- ( 13,222) 

Total wastc disposal 139,634 139.634 15 I ,K2 1 () 

Commuluty and rural healtb. 
Perso~u~el scwices 2 17,205 2 17,205 200,454 16.75 1 
Materials and supplies 87 1 871 137 131 
Trar-el and related 37.156 37,006 34.401 2,605 
Printing and binding 300 350 259 9 1 
M~scellaneous rceslsemices 3,414 3,204 -- 1.688 1,5 i6  

Total con~rrwt~ity and rural health 258,916 258.616 -- -- 2 37,139 - 2 1,397 

Veteran's scwlce: 
Personnel senices 182.397 182.3137 176,485 5 ,Y  i 2  
Materials and supplies 1,900 2.640 1,056 1,584 
Books and publ~cattons 400 1.243 3011 937 
Printing and binding 200 200 26s ( 68)  
M~scelIaneous feeslsen'lces 2,289 2,599 2,179 120 
Travel and related 14,632 12,7.;5, 10.834 1,905 

Total \ etcr;lnls senices 201,818 201.S18 191,428 10,390 

Park development: 
Personnel senlices 13 1,877 123,958 114,496 9,462 
Materials and supplies 20,129 32,59 1 25,811 6,780 
M~scellaneous feedsen-ices 7,7 I5 8,227 12,194 ( 4,372) 
Travel and relaled 2,585 2,585 2,584 1 
Rcpairs and maintenance 5,111 15.874 8,050 7,824 
Ulililies 16,000 16,000 14,400 1,600 

Total park development 183,717 149,235 177,840 21,395 

(continued) 



ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

(Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2006 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Positive 
Original Firlrtl Actual (Negative) 

EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

SOCIAL SERVICES (Continued) 
Extension service office: 

Personnel services 
Materials and supplies 
Books and pub1ication.s 
Printing and binding 
Miscellaneous fccslse~ices 
Travel and relaled 

Total extension sewice ofice 

FEMA: 
Persorinel sewices 
Materials and supplies 
Miscellaneous ~ees/scn:ices 

Total FEMA 

Total social senvices 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
S h e d  office: 

Personnet services 
Materials and supplies 
Books and publications 
Printing and binding 
Miscellaneous feeslserr.lces 
Travel and related 
Repairs and maintenance 
Utilities 

Total sheriff ofice 

(continued) 
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ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

(Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2006 

EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued) 
Sheriff correctional: 

Personnel services 
Materials and s~lpplics 
Books and publications 
Printing and binding 
hlisccllnncous fees/sen.ices 
Travel and rclated 
Repai rs and ma~ntenance 

Total sheriff correctional 

Scl~ool  deputies: 
Pcrsoro~el senices 

Total school deputics 

Foster care fees: 
Materials and supplies 
Misccllaneous fees/services 

To131 foster care rees 

Constil b I c # I . 
Person~rel semces 
Malerials and supplies 
Books and publicat~ons 
Printing and binding 
Misccllaneous fees/services 
Trdvel and related 

Total constable # l 

Budgeted Amounts 
Ong~nal Final 

(continued) 
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Vanancc iw th  
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 



ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

(Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2006 

EXPENDlTURES (Continued) 

PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued) 
Constable #2 ,  

Personnel serviccs 
Materials and supplies 
Miscellaneous fees/semices 
Travel and related 

Total constable #2 

Constable #3: 
Perso~u~eI senices 
Materials and supplies 
M~scclIaneous feeslserviccs 
Tr;ivcl and related 
Repairs arid maintenance 
Utilities 

Total constable #3  

Constable #J: 
Persol~r~eI services 
hlatcrials arid supplies 
Pnnt~ng and binding 
Miscellaneous feedsen'i ces 
Travel and related 
Repairs alld ~naintenancc 

Total constable #4 

Department of public safety: 
Personnel senlices 

Total department of public safety 

Budgeted Amourits 
Original Final 

(continued) 
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Actual 

Variance with 
Final Budge1 

Positive 
(Ncgalive) 



ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

GENEFLU FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITUKES AND CHANCES IN 
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

(Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2006 

Variance wit11 
Final Budgel 

Posi~ive 
(Negative) 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final Actual 

EXPENDITURES (Conlintled) 

PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued) 
Emergency management: 

Personnel senices 
hiaterials and supplies 
Miscella rleous fees/sew~ces 
Travel and rclared 
Repairs and maintenance 

Total emergent!. management 

Inmate expense: 
Miscellaneous feeslstn-iccs 

Total intuate expense 

Voters registrat~on: 
h.liscella~~eous t'ees/senices 

Total voters registr:ition 

C.0.P S f:lst grant: 
Malerials and supplies 

Total C . 0  P S fiist grant 

Federal dnig forfeiture fund. 
Materials and supplics 
Miscellaneous feedsen-ices 

Repairs arid maintenance 

Toral federal dn~g  forfeiture fund 

State drug seizure 
hlatcrials and supplies 
hIiscellaneous fecs l se~~~ces  

Total state drug seizure 

(continued) 



ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

GENERAL FUND 

STATEMENT OF REIrENUES, EXPEtiDITURES AND CHANGES I N  
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

(Continued) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2006 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Positive 
Original Final Actual (Negative) 

EXPENDJTURES (Continued) 

PUBLIC SAFETY (Contir~ued) 
Victims' assistance: 

Personnel seni ces $-- Si5,094 $_ 56,091 % 12,253 $ 43,841 

Total vicrims' assistance 56,091 56.094 . 12,253 43.841 - 

Totai public silfcty 9,381,397 9,420.282 II 8 Xh3.9iil) 556,3 13 

PASS-THROUGH EXPENDITURES -- 582,754 -- ( 582,751) 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,309.4x --- 1,549,498 -- 930,433 614,E5 

Total cxpzndilures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE %-580) $( Y21.89h) $ - -  4 . 6  $ 5,833,550 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this sfatenlent. 
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REVENUES 
Propem taxes 
Fees and f i l m  

Interesl 
Otlier revenue 

Ton1 re\'enucs 

EXPENDITURES 
Currenl. 

Public works 
Capital ouiln!, 

Total expendhures 

ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES M FGTND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND 

FOR TflE YEAR ENDED SEPTER.IBER 30,2006 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final Actual 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Final Budgel - 
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ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

Cash 

Total assets 

Due to  starc 

Due to beneficiaries 

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPE 

COMBlNRvC STATEMENT OF FlDUCZARY NET ASSETS 

SEPTEMBER 3B, 2006 

Agency 
Funds 

Total liah~lities 

li 
t 
k 

0 

t 
t; 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 



ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2006 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The County of Orange, Texas, was incorporated in 1852 and is at1 incorporated body of the State 
of Texas. The County is located in the southeastemmost area of the state, with its eastern border 
the state line behvsen Texas and Louisiana and its southern boundary the Gulf of Mexico. The 
executive branch of the County operates as Commissioners' Court, with the County Judge as 
chief administrative officer. 

The financial statements of Orange County have been prepared in con fonnity with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is  the accepted standard-setting body for established 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of these 
accounting policies are described below with subsequent pronouncements referred. 

A. Re~or t ine  Entity 

The County is an independent political subdivision of the State of Texas governed by an 
elected four-member Commissioners' Court and County Judge and is cullsidered a primary 
government. As required by gerierally accepted accounting principles, these financial 
statements have been prepared based on considcrations regarding the potential for inclusion 
of other entities, organizations, or functions as part of the County's tinancia1 reporting entity. 
Based on these considerations, no other entities have been included in thc County's reporting 
entity. Additionally, as the County is considered a primary govcrnmenl for financial 
reporting purposes, its activities are not considered a part of any other governmental ur other 
lype of reporting entity. 

Consideration regarding the potential for inclusion of other entities, organizations, or 
firnctions in the County's financial reporting entity is based on criteria prescribed by 
generally accepted accountitlg principles. These same criteria are evaluated in considering 
whether the County is a part o l any other governmental or other type of reporting entity. The 
overriding ele~nents associated with prescribed criteria considered in determining that the 
County's financial reporting entity status is that of a primary government are that it has a 
separately elected governing body; it is legal1 y separate; and it is financially independent of 
other state and local governments. Additional prescribed criteria under generally accepted 
accounting principles include considerations pertaining to organizatio~ls for which the 
primary government is financially accountable; and considerations pertaining to other 
organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary 
government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to 
be misleading or incomplete. 

(continued) 



I .  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTTNG POLICIES (Continued) 

The govenunent-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement 
of activities) report infomation on all of the no~ifiduciary activities of thc primuy 
government. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these 
statemen is. GovenunentaI activities, which normally are supported by taxes and 
intergovernmental revenue, are reported separately from business-type act t vities, which rely 
to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. The County has no business-type 
activities or any component units. 

The statement of activities demoristrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given 
function o r  seg~llent are offsct by program revenue. Dircrrr aperises are those that are clearIy 
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenue includes 1)  charges to 
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or 
privileges provided by a given fu~~cl io~l  or segmcnt, and 2) grants and contributions that are 
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or 
segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenue are reported 
instead as general revenue. 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and fiduciary funds, even 
though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major 
individual governmental funds are repofled as separate coIur~~ns  in the fund financial 
statements. 

The government-wide financial statements are rzportcd using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenue is recorded when earned 
and expenses ate recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related 
cash flows. Property taxes are recognizcd as revenue in the year for which they arc levied. 
Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements 
imposed by the provider have been met. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenue is recognized as 
soon as it is both measurable and available. Revenue is considered to be available when it is 
coIIectib Le within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current 
period. For this purpose, the government considers revenue to be available if collected 
within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded 
when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service 
expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and 
judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. 

(con tinuedj 
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 
(Continued) 

Property taxes and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all corisiderzd to be 
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenue of the current f iscal period. 
All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only whet1 cash is 
received by the County. 

The County reports the following major governmental funds: 

The Gerteral Fund is the County's primary operating fund. It accounts for all 
financial resources of the general government, except those required to be 
accounted for in another fund. 

The Road and Bridge Funds are used to account for the operation, repair and 
maintenance of roads and bridges. 

Additionally, the County reports the following fund types: 

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for specific revenues that are Iegally 
restricted to expenditure for particular purposes. 

The Debt Service Fund is used lo accou[lt for accun~ulation of resources for and 
the payment of Iong-term debt principal and interest. 

Ir~terttal Service Funds are used to account for the self-insurance program that 
provides benefits to other departments or agencies of the County. 

Aeency Fu~ids are used to account for assets that the County holds on behalf of 
others as their agent. 

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government- 
wide financial statements. Amounts reported as program revenues include: 1) charges to 
customers or applicants for goods, services, or privileges provided, and 2) operating grants 
and contributions. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather 
than as program revenue. Likewise, general revenue includes all taxes. 

D, Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equitv 

Cash and Investments 

The governnlent's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand 
deposits and short-tenn investments with original maturities of three months or less from the 
late of acquisition. 

(continued) 



1. SUhIMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIClES (Continued) 

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity (Continued) 

Investments for the government are reported at fair value. The State Treasurer's Investment 
Pool operates in  accordance with appropriate state laws and regulations. The reported value 
of the pool is the same as the fair value of the pool shares. 

Receivables and Payables 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowit~g arrangements 
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either "due tolfrom ather funds" 
(i.e.. the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds." (i.e., the 
noncurrent portion of inter fund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are 
reported as "due to/from other funds." As of September 30, 2006, the County had no 
amounts considered "advances. " 

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectibles. 
Trade accounts receivable in excess of 180 days comprise [he trade accounts receivable 
allowance for uncollectibles. The property tax receivable allowance is equal to 5 percent of 
outstanding property taxes at September 30, 3006. 

The County's property taxes are levied annually in October on the basis of the Appraisal 
District's assessed values as of January 1 of that calendar j ear ,  Appraisal values are 
estabIished by the Appraisal District at market value and assessed at 100°.% of appraised value 
less exemptions. The County's property taxes are billed and collected by the Tax 
Assessor/Collector. Such taxes are applicable to the fiscal year in which they are levied and 
become delinquent with an enforceabk lien on property on February 1 of the subsequent 
calcndar year. 

Property taxes are prorated between operations, road and bridge? and debt service based on 
rates adopted for the year of the levy. For the current year, the County levied property taxes 
of $0.55946 per $100 of assessed valuation that were prorated between operations, road and 
bridge, mosquito control, and debt service in the amounts of $0.52050, $0.01441, $0.01251 
and $0.01204, respectively. The resulting adjusted tax Ievies were approximately $19.9, s.6, 
$3 and $.5  million for operations, road and bridge, mosquito control, and debt service, 
respectively, based on a total adjusted taxablc valuation of approximately $3.63 billion for 
the 2005 tax year. 

Inventories 

The costs of governmental fund-type inventories are recorded as expenditures when purchased 
rather than when consumed. 

(continued) 
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equitv (Continued) 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include land, buildings and improvements, machinery and equipment, 
construction in progress, and infiastructurc (e.g, roads, bridges, sidewalks and similar items) 
are reported in the governmental activities column in the government-wide financial 
statements. The County defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of more 
than $5,000 (mount not tounded) and an estimated usehl life in excess of one year. Such 
assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. 
Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation. 

GASB Statement 34 requires the County to report and depreciate new infrastructure assets 
effective with implementation, which occurred in fiscal year 2004. Infrastructure assets 
include roads, bridges, underground pipe (other than related to utilities), traffic signals, etc. 
These infrastructure assets are likely to be the largest asset class of the County. Neither their 
historical cost nor related depreciation has I~istorically been reported in the financial 
statements. The retroactive reporting of infrastructure is subject to an extet~ded 
implementation period and is first required for the fiscal year ending in 2007. The County 
has implemented the general provisions of GASB Statement No. 34 and hopes to implement 
the retroactive infrastructure provisions in the fiscal year ending September 30, 2007. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or 
materially extend assets' lives are not capitalized. 

Property, plant and equipment is depreciated using the straight-line method over the following 
useful lives: 

Assets 

Buildings 
[rnprovements 
Equipment 
Infrastructure (streets) 

(con tiuued) 

41 

Years 



1 ,  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity (Continued) 

Compensated Absences 

The County's elnployees earn vacation and sick leave, which may either be taken or 
accumulated, up to certain amounts, until p a ~ d  upon resignation or retirement. All vacatiotl 
and sick leave pay are accrued when incurred in the government-wide financial statements. 
A liability for these amounts is reported in governmental funds only if they have matured, for 
example, as a result of employee resignations and retirements. 

Thc current policy for vacation pay i s  that vacation pay accrues as of the "annual" 
anniversary date of each employee. Vacation leave from 10 to 25 days per year may be 
earned, based on longevity. Sick leave accrues at 8 hours a month, or 12 days per year, up to 
a maximum paid benefit for entitlement of 30 days. 

Long-term Obligations 

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations 
are reported as liabilities in the applicable gorlermnental activities. Bond premiums and 
discounts, as well a s  issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds 
using the straight-line method which approximates the effective interest method. Bonds 
payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs 
are reported as deferred charges and amortized ol7er the term of the re1 atcd debt. 

I n  the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and 
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs during the cul-rent period. The face amount of debt 
issued is reportcd as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are 
reported as other fi~~ancjng sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other 
financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds 
received, are repol-ted as debt service expenditures. 

Fund Equity 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for 
amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for 
use for a specific purpose. Designations of fund balance represent tentative management 
plans that are subject to change, 

Net Assets 

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in 
capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, 
reduced by the outs tanding balances of any borrowing used for the acquisition, construction 
or impro~en~ents of those assets, and adding back unspent proceeds. Net assets are reported 
as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling 
legislations adopted by the County or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, 
grantors or laws or regulations of other governments. 



2. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the 
Government-wide Statement of Net Assets 

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation behveen f i i t ld  hulirnce - tatul 
goverrzntenral funds and net assets - governmentcrl uctivities as reported in the government-wide 
statement of net assets, One element of that reconciliation explains, "Long-term liabilities are 
not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in the funds." The 
details of this $(3,845,480) difference are as follows: 

Certificates of ohl~gat~oll 
Accrued interest payable 
Compensated absences 

Net adjustment to ~ncrzasefind balance - loial 
governmenral funds to arrive at net ussets - 

gover~!~jlent(il nctivitres 

Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenue, 
Expenditures and Chan~es in Fund Balances and the Government-wide Statement of 
Activities 

The governmental fund statement of revenue, expenditures and changes in fund balances 
includes a reconciliation between net changes in fund balances - total governmental fund and 
changes in net assets of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of 
activities. One element of that reconciliation explains. "Governmental funds report outlays for 
capital assets as expenditures because such outlays use current financial resources. In contrast, 
the Statement of Activities reports only a portion of the outlay as expense. The outlay is 
allocated over the assets' estimated usefi~l lives as depreciation expense for the period." The 
details of this $30,688 difference are as folIows: 

Capital outlay 
Depreciation expense 
Deletion of capital assets 

Net adjustment to increase rler ckamges in fund balinces - 
total governmental funds to arrive at changes in net 
assets of governnlentfll acritlitius 

Another element of that reconciliation states, "Government funds do not present revenues that 
are not available to pay current obligatior~s. In contrast, such revenues are reported in the 
Statement of Activities when earned." The details of this $1 67,064 difference are as follows: 

Property taxes 
Miscellaneous revenue 

Net adjustment to increase net changes inf ind balances - 
total governmental funds to arrive at changes in net 

assets of governmental activities 

(continued) 



2. RECONCILlATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
(Continued) 

Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenue, 
Expenditures and Changes in Fuad Balances aud the Government-wide Statement of 
Activities (Continued) 

Another element of that reconciliation states, "Some expenses reported in the statement of 
activities do not require the use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as 
expenditures in governmental funds." The details of this $41,021 difference are as follows: 

Compensated absences 
lnterest expense 

Net adjustmenr to decrease net chdr~ges itifund balajzces - 
total governmenfai,funds to arrive at cl~unges in rzef 
assets oj'gover~tmcntrrl act iv i r i~s  $ 41,021 

3. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCQUNTABILITY 

Budpet Data 

1. Budget Policy: The County of Orange annuaIly adopts a budget for all revenue 
and expenditures as required by Texas law. All budget amounts presented in the 
accompanying financia! statements have been adjusted for legally authorized 
revisions of the annual budgets during the year. 

The County Judge is, by statute, the County Budget Officer and has the 
responsibility of preparing the annual budget. In April of each year, preparations 
are begun for departments' submittals of their budget requests for thc following 
year. Duri tlg June and July, Commissioners' Court conducts informal hearings with 
each department liead to discuss his or her budget requests, during which time the 
County Auditor prepares an estimate for revenue resources amd cornpiles the 
requested department expenditures. 

A copy of the budget is filed with the Clerk of the County Court and is available 
for inspection by the public. Within seven days of the filing of the budget, and as 
near June 30 of the current year as possible, the Comrnissionzrs' Court conducts a 
public hearing on the Counly's budget. 

The Court has the authority to make such changes in the budget as, in its judgment, 
the facts and the situation warrant, and the interest of the taxpayers1 demand, 
provided the amounts budgeted for current expenditures from the various funds af 
the County shall not exceed the balances in these h d s  as of  October 1, plus the 
anticipated revenue for the current year for which the budget is made, as estimated 
by the County Judge with the assistance of the County Auditor. Upon final 
approval of the budget by the Commissioners' Court, no exper~ditures of the funds 
of the County are made, except in substantive compliance with the budget. 

(continued) 



3. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLKANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) 

Budget Data (Continued) 

Commissionzrs' Court may authorize the County Auditor to transfer an existing 
budget surplus during the year to any fund not othenvise Legally obligated. 

2. Encumbrances: Encumbrance accountir~g is a system whereby purchase orders, 
contracts and other commitments for the expenditures of fitnds are recorded in 
order to resewe that portion of the applicable available funds. Year-end 
encumbrances are not included with final atmual expenditures, but instead are 
carried over as restrictiot~s of the following year's expenditures to which they 
relate. Any goods ordered, but delivered after the fiscal year are recorded as an 
expense of the new fiscal year. 

3. Budget Basis: The budget is adopted whereby certain designated-purpose fee 
revenue and expenditures are not budgeted by the Comn~issioners' Court. Also, 
according to Commissioners' Court policy, encumbered (i.e., cornmi tted, but 
unrealized) expenditures are combined with actual expenditures for purposes as 
budget-compliance measurements. 

4. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS 

A. Cash and Investments 

The Public Funds Investment Act (Government Code Chapter 22.56) contains specific 
provisions in the areas of investment practices, managetnent reports, and establishment of 
appropriate policies. Among other things, it requires the County to adopt, implement, and 
publicize an investment policy. That policy must address the following areas: ( I )  safety of 
principal and liquidity; (2) portfolio diversification; (3)  allowable investments; (4) 
acceptable risk levels; (5) expected rates of return; (6) maximum allowable stated maturity 
of portfolio investments; (7) maximum average dollar-weighted maturity based on the stated 
maturity date for the portfolio; (8) investment staff quality and capabilities; and (9) bid 
solicitation preferences for certificates of deposit. Statutes authorize the County to invest in 
(1) obligations of the U. S.  Treasury, certain U. S. Agencies, and the State of Texas; (2) 
certificates of deposit; (3) certain municipal securities; (4) money market savings accounts; 
(5) repurchase agreements; (6) bankers acceptances; (7) Mutual Funds; (8) investment 
pools; (9) guaranteed investment contracts; and (10) common trust funds. The Act also 
requires the County to have independent auditors perform net procedures related to 
investment practices as provided by the Act. The County is in substantial compliance with 
the requirements of the Act and with local policies. 

(continued) 
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4. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS 

A. Cash and Investments (Continued) 

In compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act, the County has adopted a deposit and 
investment policy. That policy does address the following risks: 

1 .  Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits: In the case of deposits, this is the risk that, 
in the event of bank failure, the County's deposits may not he returned to it. 
As of September 30,2006, the County had a bank balance of $19,149,663. Of 
this amount, $18,949,663 was collateralized wit11 securities held by the 
pledging financial institution and the remaining deposits were covered by 
FDIC insurance. 

2.  Credit Risk: It is the County's policy to limit investments to investment types 
with an investment quality rating no lower than AAA or AAA-m or an 
equivalent rating by at least one nationally recognized rating service or no 
lower than investment grade by at least one nationally recognized rating 
service with a weighted average maturity no greater than 90 days. The 
County's investments in TexPool are rated AAAm by Standard and Poor's 
Investors Service. 

3. Interest Rate Risk: In accordance with the County's investment policy, the 
County manages its exposure to declines in fair value by linliting the weighted 
average maturity of its investnlent porthlio to 25 months or less, dependent 
on market conditions. 

4. Concentration of Credit Risk: The Countj's investment policy states the 
maximum percentage allowed for each differen I investment that can be used 
to make up the portfolio. 

The County's investments at September 30,2006, are shown below: 

Fair Value 

TexPool 
Money market 
Certificates of deposit 
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4. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

B. Receivables 

Receivables as of year-end for the governmetlt's individual major funds and nonmajor funds in 
the aggregale, inc iuding the applicable allowances for uncollectible account,s, are as follows: 

Road and Nonmjor 
General B r i d ~ e  Funds Total 

Receivables. 
Sales taxes $ 684,536 $ - S - $ 683,536 
Property taxes 1,665,930 46,121 78,575 1,790,626 
Adjudicated fines 1,513,HOS 1,s 13,805 
Other 8,150 8,150 

1 xn.93 I Due from uthrr go\ crnnlcnts - 180,93 1 
Gross receivables 4,053,352 46,121 78,575 4,178.048 
I,ess: allowance for 

uncollectible~; ( 1,013,006) - -- ( 1,013,006~ 

Net total rece~vables 

Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables Tor I-evenue that 
is not considered to be availabie to liqttidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental 
funds also defer revenue recognj ti011 in corneaion with resources that hate been reccivecl, 
but not ye: earned. At the end of the current fiscal year, the various components of  deferred 
revenue and unearned revenue repurted in thc governmental h n d s  were as follows: 

Unavailable Unearned Total 

Gcneral fund: 
Delinquent propeq taxes rcceivablc $ 1,586,235 5 - $ 1,586,235 
Adjudicated fines 500,799 500.799 
Grant rrvcnneq --- 25,000 25 000 

Total general fund I 2 037 034 25,000 2,112,034 

Road and brldgt fund: 
Delinquent property taxes re~eivable 4?,9 15 43,915 

Nonmjor governmental fuods: 
Delinquei~t propew taxcs receivable 74,8 17 74,s 17 

Governmental funds % 2,205,766 $ 25,000 $ 2,230,766 
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4. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Conlinued) 

C. Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30,2006, was as follows: 

Bcglnning Ending 
Balance Increases Decreases Balance 

Government act~v~rlcs 
Capital assets, not bc~ng depreciated. 

Land 5 1,438,146 5 $ $ 1,438,146 

Total capital assers not belng depreclilted 1,438,146 - 1,438,146 

Capital assets, being depreciated 
Buildings and improvements t 8,264,06 1 1.762,7b7 16,56 1,294 
Furnlturc, fixtures and equtpment 9,347,8 1 1 1,298,342 82h.SJb 9,s 19,607 

'l'otal capltal assets belng dtprec~ated 27,6 1 1,872 1,298,342 2,529,3 13 26,380,90 1 

Lcss accumutatcd depreciation: 
Bu~ldlngs 5,499,171 417,319 5,9 16,490 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 6,237,401 756,205 33d3r)h I 6,559,545 

Total accumulated depreciation 1 1.736.572 1 , I  73,524 434,OG 1 1 2.476.035 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 1 5,875,300 124,818 2,095,252 1 3,904,866 

Governmental activities capital assets, net 5 1 7,3 I 3,446 5 - 124,818 $ 2,095,252 $ 15,343,012 - 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as 
follows: 

Governmental a c t ~ v ~ t i e s :  
General adnmistration 
Public works 
Legal 
Social sewices 
Public s a f q  

Total deprec~ation expense - governmental activities $ - 1,173,524 
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4. DETAILED NOTES O N  ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

D. Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers 

The composition of interfund balances as of September 30, 2006, is as follows: 

Due to/from other funds: 

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount 

Road and bridge General $ 1,236,117 
Road and bridge Nunmajor governmental 63.795 

Total $ 1,299,915 

All balances resulted from the time lag bewee11 the dates that (1) interfund goods and 
services are provided or reimbursable expenditures occur, (2) transactions are recorded in the 
accounting system, and (3) payments between hnds are made. 

E. Pension Plan Obli~ations 

Plan Description 

Orange County provides retirement? disability, and death benefits for all of its fulltime 
enlployees tllrougt~ a nontraditional defined benefit pension plan in the statewide Texas 
County and District Retirement System (TCDRS). The Board of Trustees of TCDRS is 
responsible for the administralion of the statesvide agent multiple-emplo yer public 
employee retirement system consisting of 575 nontraditional defined benefit pension pIans. 
TCDRS, in the aggregate, issues a comprehensive annual financial report (CAFK) on a 
calendar year basis. The CAFR is available upon written request from the TCDRS Board 
of Trustees a1 P. 0. Box 2034, Austin, Texas 78768-2034. 

The plan provisions are adopted by the govemiilg body of the employer, within the options 
available in the Texas state statutes governing TCDRS (TCDRS Act). Members can retire at 
ages 60 and above with 8 or more years of service, with 20 years of service regardless of age, 
or when the sum of their age and years of service equals 75 or more. Members are vested 
aRer 8 years of service. but must leave their accumulated contributions in the plan to receive 
any em ployer-financed benefit. Members who withdraw their personal contributions in a 
lump sum are not entitled to any amounts contributed by their employer. 

Benefit amounts are determined by the sum of the employee's corltributions to the plan, with 
interest, and employer-financed monetary credits. The level of these monetary credits is 
adopted by the governing body of the employer within the actuarial constraints imposed by 
the TCDRS Act so that the resulting benefits can be expected to be adequately financed by 
the employer's commitment to contribute. At retirement, death, or disability, the benefit is 
calculated by converting the sum of the employee's accumulated contributions and the 
employer- financed rno netary credits to a n~onthf y annuity using amuity purchase rates 
prescribed by the TCDRS Act. 

(continued) 



4. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

F. Funding Policy 

The employer has elected the annually determined contribution rate (hDCR) plan provisions 
of the TCDRS Act. The plan is hnded by monthly contributions from both employee 
membcrs and the employer based on the covered payroll of emptoyee members. Under the 
TCDRS Act, the contribution rate of the employer is actuarially determined annually. 

The employer contributed using the actuarially determined rate of 9.83% for the months of 
the accounting year in 2005, and 10.09% for the months of the accounting year in 2006. 

The contribution rate payable by the employee members for calendar year 2006 is the rate of 
7% as adopted by the governing body of the employer. Tho employee contribution rate and 
the employer contribution rate may be changed by the governing body of the employer 
within the options available in the TCDRS Act. 

G, Fundinp Pension Cost 

For the employer's accounting year ending September 30, 2006, the annual pension cost for 
the TCDRS plan for its employees was $1,574,562 and the actual contributions were 
$1,574,562. 

The annual required contributions were actuarially determined as a percent of the covered 
payroll of the participating employees, and were in compliance with the GASR Statement 
No. 27 parameters based on the actuarial valuations as of December 3 1, 2003 and December 
31, 2004, the basis for determining the contribution rates for calendar years 2005 and 2006. 
The December 3 1 ,  2005, actuarial valuation is the most recent valuation. 

Schedule of Actuarial Liabilities and Funding Progress 

Actuarial Valuation Date 

Actuarial cust method 
Amon~zalion method 

Arnonlzation period in years 
Assct vsluation method 

Actuarial Assu~nptions: 
Investment return 
Projected salary increases 
Inflation 
Cost-of-li~ lng adjustments 

entry age 
level percentage 
of payroll, Dpen 

20 
long-term 

spprcciation 
w ~ t h  adjustment 
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entry age 
level percentage 
of payroll, open 

20 
long-term 

appreciation 
with adjustment 

entry agu 
lcvel percentage 
of payroll, open 

20 
lung-term 

appreciat~on 
with adjustment 



4. DETAILED NOTES O N  ALL FUNDS (Cot~tinued) 

G. Funding Pension Cost (Continued) 

Trend Information for the 
Retirement Plan for the Employees of  Orange County 

Accounting Annual Percentage Ntt 
Year Pension of APC Pcns~on 

Ending Cost (APC) Contr~burrd Obligat~on 

i)9:30!04 $ 3,479,106 100% F 
09130.:05 1,409,409 100% 
09!?0ii16 1,574,562 100% 

Schedule of Funding Progress for the Retirement Plan 
For the Employees of Orange County 

Actuarial 
Actuar~al Accrued 
Value of Liability 
ASSCW (AAI.)  

Year - la1 (b 1 

UAAL as a 
I Jnfundcd Annual Pcrccntagc 

AAL Funded Covered of Covered 
(UAAL) Kalw Payo 1 l Payroll 

(h-a) I ~ h l  ( c )  ((b-a)/c) 

H. Post Emplovmen t Benefit Disclosures 

In addition to the pension benefits described in Note 4, the County provides postretirement 
health care benefits for retirees who meet all retirement eligibility requirements. Currently, 
41 3 retirees meet those eligibility requirements. The County does not provide health care 
benefits for dependents of retirees. However, retirees have the option of purchasing 
dependent coverage through the County. 
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4, DETAlLED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

I. Restricted Assets 

The reservations of fund balance in the General Fund are as follows: 

Foster Care 
Adult probation 
Voter registration 
South East Texas Auto Theft Task Force 
Payroll 
Law Library 
District Attorney Drug Forfe~ture 
Hot Check Collection 
DWI Audio 
Contributions 
Distrst Clerk Records Management 
Child Support Title IV-E 
Federal Drug Seizure 
District Attorney Federal Drug Seizure 
Law Enforcement Training 
Bail Bonds 
County State Drug Seizure 
Child Welfare Jury 
Cou~lty Clerk Records Management 
Conmunity Corrections 
Constable Precinct #1 - Drug Seizure 
Indigent Defense 
Courthouse Secunty 
Justice of the Peace Technology 
Treasury Forfeiture 
Orange County Economic Development 
Self-funded Insurance 

Total Restricted Assets 

(continued) 
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4. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

J. Long-term Debt 

The following i s  a summary of general long-tern1 debt activity of Orange County, Texas for 
the year ended September 30,2006: 

Datc Amount Inleresl Balbncr Balance Due Wirhin 
orlssue olllebt R31c Ir9130/05 hdd~r~uns Deletions 09/3U/O(I One Ycat 

( enlficjrc o t  dbljgat~dn 01!15i94 $ 6,000,000 5.3%4.2jVo $ 2395.0UU $ - 9 I 5 2,270,000 $ 350,000 

Total 

Balance, October 1, 2005 
Debt retued this year 

Balance, September 30, 2006 

Certificates 

(Certificares due in irlcrstnents from $125,000 beginning in 1997 to $450,000 in 2012, at an 
interest rate of 4.25% to 5.30%). 

In August 1 999, Orange County used $1, L 94,433 of renlainir~g Capital Projects Funds to 
establish an irrevocable trust fund with an escrow agent for the purpose of providing monies 
for the repayment of $1,205,000 of t h r  1994 Certificates of Obligation upon their call dales. 
This transaction having met the requirements of a defeasance of S 1,205,000, that amount was 
removed from the County's general ledger. 

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of September 30, 2006, are as 
follows: 

Certificates 
Year Ending of 

September 30, Obligation Interest Total 

Totals 

(continued) 
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4. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

K Wsk Management 

Various claims and lawsuits are pending against the County. The evaluation of the County 
management is that any liability to the County relating to such claims and lawsuits will not 
have a material impact on the County's financial position. 

The County participates in numerous state and federal grant programs, which are governed by 
various rules and regulations of the grantor agencies. Costs charged lo the respective grant 
progran-rs are subject to audit and adjustmenl by the grantor agencies; therefore, to the extent 
that the County has not complied with the rules and regulations governing the grants, refunds 
of any money received may be required and the collectibility of any related receivable at 
Septentber 30, 2006, may be impaired. Irl the opinion of the County, there are no significant 
contingent liabilities relating to compliance with the rules and regulations governing the 
respective grants; therefore, no provision has been recorded in the accompanying combined 
financial statements for such contingencies. 

L. Prior Period Adjustment 

In a prior year, $2,435,183 in equipment was disposed of fiom the County's capital assets. 
This amount plus the corresponding accumulated depreciation of $434,061 was not removed 
from the County's capital asset listing. Beginnirlg net assets has been restated for a net 
decrease of $2,001 ,I  22 to properly reflect the disposal of this equipment. 



COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL 
FUND STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES 
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NONhIAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Special Revetrue Furads are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to 
expenditure fur particutar purposes. These funds are as follows: 

k Mosquito Cutrirol 

Ecotronric Developmetti Corporation 

Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for and the payment of, 
general long-term debt principal and interest. 



ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalenw 
In~estn~ents r Tmes receivdble, net 

Total assets 

LMBILITLES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts paydblc 
DIE to other hinds 
Dcfcrred revenuc 

Tol;+l l iabri~t~es 

ORANGE COUN'W, TEXAS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

SEPTEMBER 30.2006 

Economic Total 
Mosqu~to Deveioprnent Debt Govcmmental 
Control Corp~ratjon Senlice Funds 

Fund balanics: 
Resewed for: 

Debt servicc 
Unresenwi, reported in: 

Spccial revenuc funds 
Total fintd balances 

Total liabilities and f i ~ n d  balances 



ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMBINLNG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURF,S AND CHANGES LN FUND BALANCES 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAH ENDED SEPTEMBER30,20116 

Economic Total Other 
Mosquilo Developnlent Deb 1 Govemmen~aI 
Control Corporation Scrv~ce Funds 

REVENUES 
Property taxes 

Interest 
Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General govenunent 
Soc~al scmices 

Capital outlay 
Debt sen7ice: 

Principal 
lnlcrest and other charges 

Total espcnd~tures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES, ENDCNG 
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

District Atlor~tey - This h n d  i s  used to account for restitution payable to victims and 
temporarily holds fees collected on felony hot checks. 

Justices of the Peace - This fund is used to account for fees, fines and funds related to civil 
cases. Fees and fines are reportable to the County Treasurer, and a portion is disbursed by the 
Treasurer to the State. 

County Clerk - This fund is used to account for all fees and fines collected by the County Clerk 
prior to remittance to the Treasurer and the State of Texas. 

District Clerk - This fund is used to account for monies collected for court costs, fines and fees 
as agent for the County and the State of Texas. 

Tax Assessor Collector - This fund is used to account for ~nonies collected from propcny taxes. 

Cl~ild Support - This h n d  i s  used to account for mo~lies collected for beneficiaries. 

Probariotr Officer - This fund is used to account for monies collected for probate purposes. 

Slrervf - This h n d  is used to account for inmate funds in hust during incarceration, monies 
collected from commissary purchases, and fee collections by the Sheriff Department, which are 
reportable to the County Treasurer. 



ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPE 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 

SEPTEMBER 311, 21306 

Justices '1 ax 
District 01'Ihe County LhsWlc t Assessclr Child Probation 

Attornev Peace Clerk Clerk Collector Support Officer Sheriff T I > L ~  

ASSETS 
Cash 

Total aswts 

LIABUITlES 
Otl~er liabilities 
Due to state 
h e  to benzficimies 

Total lia hilities 



SINGLE AUDIT 



mi- 
PATT I L L O ,  B R O W N  & H I L L , L . L . P  

C E R T I F I E D  P U B L I C  A C C O U N T A N T S .  B U S I N E S S  C O N S U L T A N T S  

REPORT O N  INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COhIPLIAIYCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GO VERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Honorable County Judge 
and Commissioners' Court 

Orange County, Texas 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of Orange County, Texas, as of and for the year ended September 
30, 2006, which collectively comprise Orange County's basic financial statements and have issued our 
report thereon dated May 17, 2007. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, and the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Gover~men t Auditing Stundurcis, issued by rhc Comptrol lcr Gcncral of the United States. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Orange County's internal control over 
financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procsdures for the purpose of expressing our 
opinions on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal co~ltrol over financial 
reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily 
disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A 
matcrial weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control 
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud 
in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and 
not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation 
that we considered to be n~aterjal weaknesses. However, we noted other matters involving the internal 
control over financial reporting that we have reported to the management of Orange County, in a separate 
letter dated May 1 7,2007. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Orange County's financial statements 
are free of material missta~ement, we performed tests of its cornpliancc with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have direct and malerial 
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be 
reported under Govern men t Auditing Stnnllards. 

This report is intended sole1 y for the information of nianagement and federal awarding agencies 
and pass-through entities, and i s  not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

May 17,2007 



P A T T I L L O ,  B R O W N  & H I L L ,  L . L . F .  
C E R T I F I E D  P U B L l C  A C C O U N T A N T S  H B U S I N E S S  C O N S U L T A N T S  

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH 
REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON 

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

lo ihr Hunnrahlr County lodge 
and Commissioners' Court 

Orange County, Texas 

f Compliance 

We have audited the cumpliance of Orange County, Texas, with the types of' compliance 
requirements described in the U. S. OJ,fiire of Munogrlnenr orrd Blrdgef (CMB) Circular A-133 
Com~pliallce Supplement that are applicable to each of ~ t s  major federal programs for the year ended 
September 30, 2006. Orange County, Texas' major federal programs are identified in the summary of 

& auditors' results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs Compliance 
with the requirements of laws, regulations, cor~tracts and grants applicable to each of  its major federal 
programs is the responsibility of Orange Cuunty, Texas' management. Our responsibility is to express t an opinion on Orange County, Texas' co~npliance based on our audit. 

We  conducted our audit of compliance in accordance wit11 auditing standards generally accepted 
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Audititig Stntid~rd~r,  issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, 
'Ididits of Strzres, Local Governmen~s and Nonprojit O?-ganizations." Those standards and OMB h Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and 
material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence about Orange County, Texas' compliance with those requirements and performing such other 
procedures as wc considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a Icgal deternzination on Orange County, 
Texas' compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, Orange County, Texas, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements b referred lo above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended September 
30,2006. 
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Internal Control Over Compliance 

The management of Orange County, Texas, i s  responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants 
applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Orange County, 
Texas' internal control over compIiancc with requirenients Ihat could have a direct and material e f fec~  on 
a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our 
opinion on conlpliancz and to test and report on the intcrnol control over compliance in accordance with 
OMB Circular A- 133. 

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all 
matters in the internal control: that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in 
which the design or operation of one or mote of the interna! control components does not reduce to a 
relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations. 
contrac.ts and grants caused by error or fraud that would be material in relation to a major federa! 
program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal 
course of performing their assigned functions. We nolcd  to ~rlallers involving the internal control over 
compliance and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. 

This report is intended solely for the information of management and federal awarding agencies 
and pass-through entities. and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than thcse 
specified parties. 

May 17,2007 



ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR TEE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2006 

Pass-through 
Grantor's 
Number 

Federal Grmtor Agency/ CFDA 
Pass-through Agency Number 

Pass-through 
Expenditures 

U. S. Denartment of  Aariculture 
Pased through Teus Department of Health 

Wornmi, Infants and ChlldIgl 10.557 

Total Passed through Texas 

Department o f  Health 

Parsed through N a i i o d  Resources Conservation Service: 
NRCS 10.904 

Total Passed through National 

Resources C o n s ~ t l t i o n  Service 

U. S Department of Commerce 
National Ocranic and Atmospheric Adminiskation 

Coahl  Zone Management Adjustment Awards 1 1.4 1 Y 
Totd U. S .  Department of Commerce 

U. S . Depar+ment of Housine, and Urban Devdooment 
Passed through 0 ffce ot'Rural CornmuniFj Affairs: 

Community Development Block Grant 14.228 
Cotnmunity Development Block Grant 14.228 

Total Passed through Ofice o f  Rural 
Community Affairs 

Total U. S.  Department of Houag 
and Urban Development 

U. S.  Ueuartme~~t of Justice 
Passed through Office of the Govemor - Ctvninal 

Justice Division: 
Bdetproof Vest 16 607 

Total Passed through Office or the 
Governor - Criminal Justice Division 

Total U. S Department of Justice 

(continued) 
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ORANGE CO'LTNTY, TEXAS 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
(Continued) 

FOR TBE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBJLR 30,2d06 

Pass-through 
Fed& Grantor Agency1 CFDA Grant of s 

Pass-through A g m y  - Numbcr Number 

TJ S Snzpsrtment of Transportation 

Passed rhrdugh Southeast Texas 
Regional Planning Commission- 

Transpodahon Services - Sation I8 20.509 RPT-040 1 (020) 
Total Passed through Southeast Texas 

Reglond Planning Commission 

Total U. S. Department of Transporntion 

k a r t m e n t  of Homeland Security 

Pased though Tcxas Deparinient of Public Safety 

D~uision of Emergency Management 
Dxlsraton 3261 11606 97 036 FEMA-3261-m-7X 

Totd Passed through Texas Department o f  
Public Safety Division of Emergency Manngment 

Total Federal Emergency Managanent 
Agency (FEMA) 

U. S. Department of Healh and Humw Services 
Passed through Texas Department of Health: 

Ofice o f  Regiond Administrative Services 93.991 746001 8261-2005.00 

Total Passed through Texas Depmhnmt 

of Health 

Total U. S. Depxhm! o f  Health 
and Human Services 

Passed thruugh Texas Secretary of State: 
Voting Sy skm Accessibility 39.01 1 
General HAVA Compliance 90.401 

Total Pmd though Texas Secretary 

of State 

Total U. S.  Elections 

Assistance Commission 

TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS 

Pass-tkrough 
Expenditures 



ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

SEPTEhJBER 30,2006 

1. GENERAL 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all 
federal awards programs of Orm~ge County, Texas. The County's reporting entity is defined in 
Note 1 to the County's financial statements. Federal awards received directly from federal 
agencies as we1 1 as federal awards passed through other government agencies are included on the 
schedule. 

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the modified 
accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to the County's financial statements. 



ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER JU. 2006 

Summary of Auditors' Results 

Type of report on financial statements Unqualified 

Internal control over h m c i a l  reportmg: 
Mater~al weakness(es) identified? 

Reportable condition(s) identified that are not 
conadered to be material weakness(es)? None reported 

ln temal control over major prograrris, 
hlaterial weakness(es) identified? 

Reportable condition(s) identified that are not 
considered to be material weakness(es)? None reported 

Noncompliance which is materid to the 
basic financial statements 

Type of report on conlpliance with major 
programs 

None 

Unqualified 

Findings and cjuestioned costs for federal 
awards as defined in Section 50 1 (a), OMB 
Circular A- 133 None 

Dollar threshold considered between Type A 
and T)Q~ B federal programs $3 00,000 

Low r ~ s k  auditee statement 

Major federal programs 

The County was classified as a low-risk auditee 
in the context of O M  Circular A- 1 3 3 

Findin~s Relatiny to the Finanrial Statements Which are 
Required to be Reported in Accordance With Generally 
Accepted Auditinp Standards 

None 

Findin~s and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards 

None 

Women, Infants and Children, # 1 0.5 57 
FEMA DecIaration 3 26 1 / I  606, #97 03 6 



None 

ORANGE COUNTY, TEXAS 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30.2OOb 




